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Yes, if that is his preference that’s fine. We had that conversation when I couldn’t see
the docs that he had provided and I was under the impression that it was not restricted
in any way. Once my computer was sorted and the applicant confirmed that they’d only
applied for one weekend in September, that is how it was left.
regards
Chloe Mappledoram Environmental Health Practitioner
Please note that the Council is currently trialling a four-day week to improve recruitment,
retention and wellbeing. My working days are therefore Tuesday to Friday 0900 – 1500.
On my non-working day, you can contact Environmental Health on 01954 713000 or
env.health@scambs.gov.uk
To find out about our latest job opportunities on our website.

South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge | CB23 6EA
e: chloe.mappledoram@scambs.gov.uk | t: 01954 713024
www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook.com/south-cambridgeshire | twitter.com/SouthCambs
Help us deliver service improvements by completing our short, 5 minute
survey
From: Natasha Wade-Guest <Natasha.Wade-Guest@scambs.gov.uk> 
Sent: 18 July 2023 15:41
To: Chloe Mappledoram <Chloe.Mappledoram@scambs.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Northstowe Running Festival - Variation of Premises Licence
Hi Chloe,
I can see the closed action, but I note that in the email correspondence he suggested
the below condition for some flexibility in case he needed to move the weekend, but I
note you responded that if there was already one weekend in September on the licence
it was simple.
Are you happy with this change or are you requiring it to stay as one weekend in
September? Please see the attached email response I have just received from the
applicant.
Kind regards
Natasha
Natasha Wade-Guest | Licensing Technical Officer

South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge | CB23 6EA
e:natasha.wade-guest@scambs.gov.uk | t: 01954 712945
www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook.com/south-cambridgeshire | twitter.com/SouthCambs
Please note that the Council is currently trialling a four-day week to improve recruitment,
retention and wellbeing. My working days are therefore Tuesday to Friday. On my non-
working day, you can contact licensing@scambs.gov.uk instead. Find out about our
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latest job opportunities on our website
From: Chloe Mappledoram <Chloe.Mappledoram@scambs.gov.uk> 
Sent: 18 July 2023 14:39
To: Licensing (SCDC) <Licensing@scambs.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Northstowe Running Festival - Variation of Premises Licence
Hi Natasha,
did you see my closed action response and last email to the applicant on the 12th July?
I had discussed that but the applicant advised that the variation application only asked
for one weekend in September so there was no need to ask for any condition.
regards
Chloe Mappledoram Environmental Health Practitioner
Please note that the Council is currently trialling a four-day week to improve recruitment,
retention and wellbeing. My working days are therefore Tuesday to Friday 0900 – 1500.
On my non-working day, you can contact Environmental Health on 01954 713000 or
env.health@scambs.gov.uk
To find out about our latest job opportunities on our website.
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e: chloe.mappledoram@scambs.gov.uk | t: 01954 713024
www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook.com/south-cambridgeshire | twitter.com/SouthCambs
Help us deliver service improvements by completing our short, 5 minute
survey
From: Licensing (SCDC) <Licensing@scambs.gov.uk> 
Sent: 18 July 2023 14:14
To: Chloe Mappledoram <Chloe.Mappledoram@scambs.gov.uk>
Subject: Northstowe Running Festival - Variation of Premises Licence
Importance: High
Hi Chloe,
I can see on Tascomi there are emails between yourself and the applicant where he has
suggested the condition ‘the Licence Holder is only permitted to hold up to a maximum
of 1 x 2-day event at the premises between 20th August and 30th September, and none
at any other time, within each calendar year.’ Please can you confirm if you are in
agreement with this condition instead of one weekend in September?
Kind regards
Natasha
Natasha Wade-Guest | Licensing Technical Officer

Pronouns: She/Her
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